

Andrea Alsip

2308

From: Dashmini Surendran <dashmini.surendran@mcmillan.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 11:05 AM
To: Marija Skoko; Katie Craig; Wendy Giang; Stephanie Babineau
Cc: Amanda DiFebo; Ashley Bickle; Carole Redwood
Subject: Amacon _Unit 8, Level 23, of 4116 Parkside Village Dr., Mississauga
Attachments: Docusign _ Amacon _ AMACON_DEVELOPMENT_CITY_-1.pdf

Hi All,

Please see below email received from the purchaser's solicitor requesting certain amendments to the Agreement of Purchase and Sale, for your review and response.

Thanks.
Dash

mcmillan

Dashmini Surendran
Law Clerk
d 416.865.7817
Dashmini.Surendran@mcmillan.ca

Assistant: Ashley Bickle | 416.865.5521 | Ashley.Bickle@mcmillan.ca

Not agreeable to these
changes. ~~OK~~

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, may contain information that is confidential and privileged. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by reply email or telephone call and permanently delete this email and any copies immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Dandi Zhao <dzhao@askitlaw.com>
Sent: June 21, 2021 4:53 PM
To: Marketing Info <marketing.info@mcmillan.ca>
Subject: New Homes and Condominiums Law Clerk _Unit 8, Level 23, of 4116 Parkside Village Dr., Mississauga

Good afternoon,

I represent the purchasers of Unit 8, Level 23, of 4116 Parkside Village Dr., Mississauga (see attached signed agreement).

The purchasers are considering whether to finalize the offer. In Amendment - Assignment Right No Fee, #3, we request for it to be amended to "The Vendor shall have approved the proposed assignee in writing, which approval may not be unreasonably withheld."

Please advise, thank you!

--

Dandi Zhao | B.Comm., J.D.

Askit Law

675 Cochrane Drive, Suite N502, Markham, ON L3R 0B8
T: 416-900-1091 | F: 416-900-3265 | dzhao@askitlaw.com